9/18/70
Dear Jim,

It is kind of you to teke the time and trouble to help. I wrote
vou initislly, more openly then I d4id Hsl or Paul, fesring thet if tis possibility
Psul wsg under compu151on proved warranted, csution wss regquired. I thin'c fisl has
£lagged intsrest in bimself tist mey still exist. I went inte tois: with hinm long
ago, and 1 belisve he finslly concurred,

‘ Tile time for ellipeis is now nast. 4s you csn see from the snclosed
‘please give or send to el after vou've read)ﬁ I'm feily blunt end oren with

Paul, I agres wito oal on Psul's integrity and % you about nig inclinstion towsrd
bullbeadedness. He insiste, for sxsmple, on tru*tlnr those te knows 2rs Imtrust-
wrrthy, explsining it to ais own (zpperent) sstisfection as tue need of cooperation,

- just esn't understend tois at s11. Peul ie bright ss can ba, snd toat
is o etupidity. It is subject to misuse only and csnnot on any score nualify as
Scieﬂ.ul J_.LC.

It is zcod that you did show sl my letter, for without srlace as Bis
wag, it wes sufficient to tsll me I hsve ton discard my conjecturs snd teke what
preliminary steps may be required to counter this new norror. ‘hat an swful way
t~ srend time, and how rmuch 1 aszve to weste that way! If 1 near nothing from Paul
in 2 few more cays, I'm writing to Fhysies Vorld or Fhyscis Taddasy. 1 now Lsve tueir
address. I sbun and delay not to ourt Peul's reputstion and tc give Lim smple time.
Hot tust more thsn two wesks isn't enoush timel

ﬂl*nough you didn't read usl's lettsr (snd 1 ggree opinions siould be
independsnt, nence 1 sent out no copies of wist I sent Faul), youkz say pretiy
mucii wust ue Qld.

fou are completely correct 1n saying the melon is no duplicaete of tue nesd
and in ftself disquslifies the "tast"™{ *Bis is true of your other points, too. There
is rne sxplsnation of the gzenerslly forward spmay of tissue (it mey =lso b= to ihe
left, possibly mmueh ¢ tie left¥ this "ecience” ignores. Thatpis, whet hopmens
when there is an explosion? Is all the force fecused in s single direction, with
a projectile, thet of tue line of motion? I suspect the explesion iz in 4 1 directions.
But as to tie spray, 211 tie rpeedible evidence is tist most of 1t went in the wrong
direction end much of tuois in one tost is impossible under the offiecisl fietinn.
Unless meth is no longsr stiemce.

Your cguotz from ift, Y Ctue aesd mobion, iz a8 copout. I
there can bo uneguivocal ststement, hhy moke avyv How "scisniific" is unofficisl
conjecture whico is witaout support in taoe ignored but relevant wmeterisl?

I agree he is uncomfortable about what ne uss done. That bzcomes clesr

on tue cover papge end is cne of ftue inings toet led me to tuink es 1 did. ilvarez

is an srrogant whore, Clson's obther werk is st best dubilous end wmuch i+ grossly
errongous. iis undergradusdte treining included peolice science, 2 dig s bad papsr

on Zzyruder, as 1 recall, ind so you will understend, the backwerd and sidewsys
moticns ars sepsrate. One did not ceuse tiemother. liorey before the bbddy falls to

ite left, it pivots. I gave el & copy of a memo I &id »n tals sfter discovering
that BHOTOGRAFHIC THITE /ASH bad smoked out the missing nine frsmes...’'gein I thank
you for the time and above 211, the forthrighiness. inything else could only deceive
end perhepps lead me into more error. I'd welcome anything else yeu pick up or deduce.
1 hope Hal will find time for rapid communicetion, if there is snything to comruni-
cate,..And * heve ssnt Bim nothing ne need ke-p secret from you (two)...Tearsheet:
news to me. I vonder if comeone has misplaced Reven Rock, Pa., in, Virginis? Sincerely




